CASMIR OKAFOR OKA

Address: No 9B Nwangene street, Ugwuagor Abakpa Nike Enugu

Phone: +2348062626842, 08025600441, Email: casmirempire@gmail.com

Profile Summary

Goal Oriented and Strong willed Agriculture graduate with professional training in Health, Safety and Environment, Fire Prevention with a progressive background in effective communication and delivering reliable and sustainable solution for corporate organization. To work diligently with existing facilities contributing the best of my knowledge, Overseeing considerate organizational growth and return on investment, with a reliable problem solving capability, with knowledge in instrumentation and Control. Proffering solution with so much excellence and precision, with proven time- management and collaborative skills developed through work experience, professional course and internship programs. To strive for excellence and the actualization of the set goals of any organization/institution I find myself, with mind-blowing safety consciousness.

Skills and Capabilities

Interpersonal Skills

Accident Investigator

PPE Procurement

Increased productivity

Integration Management

MS Office

C.P.R Skills

Risk Management

Problem Solving

Cooperate Communication

HR Technology

Multi-tasking

Project Implementation

Fire Fighting Skills

Certification and Affiliation

2019 Human Resources Management (SHRM)

2019 Project Management Professional (PMP)

2019 Customer Relationship Management

2019 Health, Safety & Environment (Level 1,2&3)

Inspirt International Career Centre

Inspint International Career Centre

Inspint International Career Centre

IICC/ HSE Abuja

Membership

Inspirt International Professional Association

Member, National association of Agricultural students (NAAS)

Member, Agricultural Policy Makers' Association (APMA)

Education

2017 B.A Agricultural Economics	University of Nigeria Nsukka
2008 WAEC	Community Secondary School Umuna

Work Experience

2018 - 2019	Ugwulangwu Secondary School, Ebonyi State. Job Description: Teacher	
2017-2018	The College of Education, Nsukka, Enugu State Position Held: Part-time Lecturer	
2009-2012	Garnet Institute of Management and Technology Position Held: Registrar/ Part-time Lecturer	

Personal Data

Date:	1, October, 1989	
~		

Sex: Male
Nationality: Nigerian
State Of Origin: Enugu State

Marital Status: Single

Hobbles

Interacting, Problem Solving, Meeting People, Learning ideas and Leadership

Referees

HRH Omeje Francis	Dr. Nweze Ernest
Traditional Ruler Umuna Town,	Senior Lecturer,
Igbo-Etiti,	Department of Veterinary Medicine
Enugu state.	University of Agriculture Umudike,
Tel: 08035560495.	Tel:08066336466